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1. Can you confirm that 15% of gross revenues is the target for both submission and post 
submission (pg 23 of RFP vs. page 20 of the RFP) and, further, provide some specific examples 
of how the requirement may be able to be met by Proposer’s with vertically integrated 
operations where all functions with a direct connection to revenue generation are fundamental 
to their business model?   We note that in the non-JV LDBE model, contracts/leases are 
permissible and examples of outsourcing contacts (i.e.: not subleases within the facility) that 
are not permissible are provided in the RFP, but would find any examples of contracts that are 
permissible useful in our considerations. 

The LDBE and ACDBE programs are two separate and distinct programs (see RFP page 22, Section 
19), each with separate and distinct certification and contract performance requirements and each with 
separate RFP submittal requirements. This solicitation has a 20% LDBE participation requirement and 
a 15% ACDBE goal. The 20% LDBE participation requirement applies to the design and construction 
costs of the facility only. The 15% ACDBE goal applies to the total annual projected gross receipts 
generated from the fuel/convenience/food/retail sales of the concession. Acceptable ACDBE 
participation is outlined in pages 23-26 of the RFP. Possible examples of ACDBE participation would 
involve ACDBEs being responsible for managing/generating the sales of gas, food, or 
convenience/retail products/operations through some business agreement (lease, sublease, contract or 
joint venture arrangement) with the Offeror. 

2. With regard to the 2.5% rate to be applied for reimbursement of road construction costs, will 
alternative rates more consistent with the cost of capital for private developers be considered? 

No, not at this time. 

3. Is MWAA willing to increase the terms of the payback for the road build out as we cannot 
borrow money at that price? 

No, not at this time. 

4. What way finding will the airport provide to the tenant?  

Please refer to RFP Section 8.2.6 (k).  Proposals should include a detailed plan for on and off-site 
signage that is consistent with the MWAA Design Manual. 

5. Are there height restrictions on signage at this location? If so, what are they? 

Please refer to the MWAA Design Manual for guidelines. 

6. Can MWAA provide the scope of work for the road work and traffic light? 

This information must be provided by the selected offeror/developer for approval by MWAA.  



7. Does MWAA plan to provide capital for any unseen sight conditions? 

No, only for some infrastructure cost as described in the RFP. 

8. Is there any right of ways the proposer needs to know about affecting the property? 

No.  

9. Can MWAA provide more details on the revenues of the Exxon station? Specifically gas sale 
revenues vs. non gas sales revenues?  

Please see the answer to question number 23 on previously answered questions published on 
November 19, 2012. 

10. Is MWAA willing to have the following services at this location: Truck parking, truck fueling, 
valet, quick lube, laundromat, sit down fine dining? 

It is the decision of the proposer to offer the services, pursuant to the RFP, that you would like MWAA 
to consider when evaluating your proposals. 

11. Is MWAA open to receiving more or less than 10% of revenue rent? 

The percentage rent at this time is fixed at 10% of gross sales.  

12. Is 10% fixed or willing to accept a higher ground rent with less percentage kicker on revenues? 

The percentage rent at this time is fixed at 10% of gross sales. 

13. Is sub lease rental income excluded from the suggested 10% gross sales? 

No.  All sources of revenue are included in gross receipts. 

14. Is the utility and infrastructure portion of the bid subject to the same LDBE requirements as the 
overall development?  

Yes. 

15. Does the utility and infrastructure portion have to independently satisfy the LDBE requirement 
or is the entire project evaluated in aggregate? 

The LDBE requirement applies to the design and construction of the entire project. 

16. Can MWAA provide a list of approved utility contractors or contractors that have recently 
worked on Dulles property? 

We do not keep this type of list.  There is a directory of LDBE certified contractor that can be found on 
www.mwaa.com. 


